

Jerry Wiatt

Experienced Sales Professional and Business Leader Jerry Wiatt

After five years as a sales associate with J&L Company in Olympia, Washington, Jerry Wiatt assumed the role of vice president of Sales at Creative Collections Co., Inc. In this capacity, he managed the organization's sales and promotional activities at the national level. Between 2002 and 2010, Jerry Wiatt functioned as a managing partner at Elite Sales and Marketing LLC, during which time he specialized in the purchase and sale of obsolete inventories. In 2011, he founded Olympia's Treasure Hunt Group, where he draws on his experience with e-commerce marketing platforms and sales sheet maintenance and manages virtually all aspects of company's operations, ranging from vendor transactions to new staff training.

Jerry Wiatt received his BA from Western Washington University, where he was a member of the ski and Taekwondo teams, and both a Microsoft Office specialist certificate and a certificate of achievement in information technology from Grays Harbor College. California Coast University conferred his MBA in 2008.

Address: Olympia, WA, US

Website: <https://jerrywiatt.wordpress.com/>

Email: info@jerrywiatt.com

EXPERIENCE

Treasure Hunt Group
Founder

FEB 2011 - PRESENT

Elites Sales & Marketing LLC
Managing Partner

JAN 2002 - DEC 2010

Creative Collections Co. Inc
Vice President Sales

SEP 1997 - DEC 2001

EDUCATION

California Coast University
MBA

JUL 2006 - JUL 2008

Western Washington University
B.A.

SEP 1992 - AUG 1997